From: Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal

Subject: ROC_AR_Releasable (CCR and Shasta/Keswick Temperature Relationships)
Hi Eric,

Attached are two documents which describe some of the relationships between Shasta storage, Keswick
releases, and temperature at CCR.

The file ending in '/ROC_DOCI1', is an attempt to re-create the 'rule of thumb' figure on page A-45 of appendix
A of the BA. Using the methods outlined in the attached document, I was unable to generate the same plot
USBR produced. However, I was not able to find any documentation describing how USBR generated this plot
so it may be a difference in methods.

The file ending in 'ROC_DOC?2' is analysis looking at the statistical relationship between Keswick release
temperature and volume and temperature at the CCR gauge.

Data required to generate plots in both documents are attached as well.

Please let me know if there are any questions,
Miles

Miles Daniels, Ph.D.

Assistant Project Scientist
University of California, Santa Cruz
Phone: 831-420-3946



